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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 8:16 AM
To: Irons,Ellie

Subject: RE: NRC Meeting request

Thanx Ellie.

Alicia

From: Irons,Ellie [mailto:elirons@deq.virginia.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 5:24 PM

To: Alicia Williamson

Subject: FW: NRC Meeting request

Importance: High

Alicia:

FYI; | sent the invitation below to our reviewers and recommended that they contact you with questions. We
will keep you informed.

Ellie

Ellie Irons

Program Manager

Office of Environmental Impact Review
629 East Main Street, Room 631
Richmond, VA 23219

Telephone: (804) 698-4325

Fax; (804) 698-4319

email address: elirons@deq.virginia.gov
http://www.deq.virginia.gov

From: Irons,Ellie

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 5:14 PM

To: Hassell,Joseph; Faha,Thomas; Ewing, Amy (DGIF); Kauffman, John (DGIF); Fernald, Ray (DGIF); Hypes,
Rene (DCR); Munson, Robert (DCR); Narasimhan,Kotur; Kohler,Paul; Heller, Matthew (DMME); Douglas,
Susan (VDH); 'Keith Tignor'; Eaton, Ethel (DHR); Watkinson, Tony (MRC); Stanley, Mary T. (VDOT); Rhur,
Robbie (DCR)

Cc: Murphy,Michael; Fulcher,Valerie; Fisher,John; Pinion,Anne; Aschenbach,Ernst DEQ-OEIR,CNTRL
Subject: FW: NRC Meeting request

Importance: High

The NRC is in the process of conducting its detailed review of the Combined License (COL) application for
North Anna Power Station, Unit 3 (NAPS). As part of its detailed review, NRC would like to meet with
interested stakeholders from the Commonwealth of Virginia to gather and discuss information on various topics
related to the environmental review (see attached). The proposed meeting date is Thursday, April 17,

2008 at 100pm. We will notify you once we locate a suitable venue downtown (first preference).

Also, the NRC is inviting you to participate in the Site Audit and public scoping meeting on the NAPS, Unit 3
COL application scheduled for week of April 14 and April 16 at 7:00pm, respectively. A DRAFT detailed site
audit scheduled is also attached.



Please feel free to invite others in your agency who will participate in the review of future NEPA and CZMA
document and will benefit from these early planning efforts. Please respond ASAP so we can arrange a
meeting room. RSVP to our Division Secretary, Valerie Fulcher at

vafulcher@deq.virginia.gov Thanks.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Alicia Williamson at the NRC, 301-415-1878 or
alicia.williamson@nrc.gov<mailto:alicia.williamson@nrc.gov>.

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
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